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September 4, 2020 

 
Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick     
Commission Secretary 
Mr. Christopher Lipscombe 
General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
of the District of Columbia 
1325 G Street, N.W., Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
 

Re: Formal Case No. 1156, In the Matter of the Application of the Potomac Electric 
Power Company for Authority to Implement a Multiyear Rate Plan for Electric 
Distribution Service in the District of Columbia 

Dear Ms. Westbrook-Sedgwick and Mr. Lipscombe: 

In preparation for the September 10, 2020 Technical Conference that is being held pursuant 
to Order No. 20617,1 the Office of the People’s Counsel for the District of Columbia (OPC or the 
Office), the statutory representative of District of Columbia ratepayers with respect to utility 
matters,2 respectfully writes to seek clarification on, and provide OPC’s plans with respect to, 
certain procedural aspects of the conference. 

 
First, pursuant to Order No. 20617, the Technical Conference is intended “to allow all 

parties and the Commission Staff to fully examine the underlying data and workpapers associated 
with the billing determinant Errata,” “to discuss Pepco’s corrected billing determinants Errata and 
workpapers associated with Pepco’s Supplemental Testimony,” and for Pepco to provide “detailed 
explanations” about impacts of Pepco’s data errors on various issues.  As this information is 
pertinent to the record, OPC respectfully requests that the Commission or Pepco arrange for the 
technical conference to be transcribed.3   

 
 

1  Formal Case No. 1156, In the Matter of the Application of the Potomac Electric Power Company for Authority 
to Implement a Multiyear Rate Plan for Electric Distribution Service in the District of Columbia, Order No. 20617, 
rel. Aug. 21, 2020. 

2  D.C. Code § 34-804 (Lexis 2019). 

3  As the error was caused by Pepco, Pepco should bear the costs of the transcription. 
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Furthermore, to the extent Pepco or any other party plans to provide materials regarding 
the impact of the errata on the case, OPC requests that these materials be provided to all parties 
and Commission staff by Tuesday September 8, 2020 to allow parties time to review the materials 
prior to the meeting and be better prepared to discuss the issues. 

As discovery is currently closed in this proceeding,4 OPC plans to present by COB 
September 8, 2020 Pepco and AOBA5 with preliminary requests that the Office would like the 
parties to address at the conference.  OPC requests that Pepco and AOBA be prepared to bring to 
the conference any information necessary to address these requests. 

Order No. 20617 is silent as to how the Commission plans to address the Joint Motion after 
the Technical Conference has been conducted. As such, OPC plans to file within three business 
days after the conclusion of the conference, a letter outlining what was discussed at the Technical 
Conference and whether the discussion allays any of the concerns OPC set forth in its August 11, 
2020 Joint Motion regarding the impact of Pepco’s errata filing on Pepco’s Application.   

OPC looks forward to the PSC’s response to the issues outlined above. If there are any 
questions regarding this matter, please contact Anjali Patel at apatel@opc-dc.gov.  Thank you for 
your prompt attention to this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Sandra Mattavous-Frye 
Sandra Mattavous-Frye 
People’s Counsel 
D.C. Bar No. 375833

Karen R. Sistrunk 
Deputy People’s Counsel 
D.C. Bar No. 390153

Laurence C. Daniels 
Director of Litigation 
D.C. Bar No. 471025

Anjali G. Patel 
Senior Assistant People’s Counsel 
D.C. Bar No. 1000826
apatel@opc-dc.gov

4 Formal Case No. 1156, Order No. 20375, Attachment A, rel. July 8, 2020 (ending discovery on July 15, 2020). 

5 On July 31, 2020 PSC staff issued Data Request 3 to AOBA which inquired among other things, about the 
impact of Pepco’s revised rate designs and billing determinants on the increases//decreases on the distribution 
portion of the customers bills. AOBA responded to a portion of these requests on August 7, 2020. 
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OFFICE OF THE PEOPLE’S COUNSEL 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
1133 Fifteenth Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 
 

 
cc:  Parties of Record 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

Formal Case No. 1156, In the Matter of the Application of Potomac Electric Power Company 
for Authority to Implement a Multiyear Rate Plan for Electric Distribution Service in the 
District of Columbia 
 
I certify that on September 4, 2020 a copy of the Office of the People’s Counsel for the District of 
Columbia Letter Regarding the September 10, 2020 Technical Conference was served on the 
following parties of record by hand delivery, first class mail, postage prepaid or electronic mail: 
 
Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick 
Commission Secretary 
Christopher Lipscombe 
General Counsel  
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
1325 G Street, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
bwestbrook@psc.dc.gov  
CLipscombe@psc.dc.gov  

Frann G. Francis, Esq.* 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel  
Nicola Y. Whiteman 
Excetral K. Caldwell 
APARTMENT AND OFFICE BUILDING 
ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN 
WASHINGTON  
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 1005  
Washington, D.C. 20036  
(202) 296-3390  
ffrancis@aoba-metro.org  

  
Kim Hassan 
Associate General Counsel 
Andrea H. Harper 
Assistant General Counsel 
Dennis P. Jamouneau 
Assistant General Counsel 
Brian Doherty,  
Manager, Regulatory Affairs  
POTOMAC ELECTRIC POWER 
COMPANY 
701 Ninth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20068 
Kim.hassan@exeloncorp.com  
ahharper@pepcoholdings.com  
djamouneau@pepcoholdings.com 
bdoherty@pepcoholdings.com 
 

Michael R. Engleman, Esq.* 
Robert C. Fallon, Esq.  
ENGLEMAN FALLON, PLLC 
Counsel on behalf of D.C. Water and Sewer 
Authority 
1717 K Street NW, Suite 900  
Washington, DC 20006  
(202) 464-1332  
Meena Gowda 
Deputy General Counsel 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA WATER AND 
SEWER AUTHORITY 
5000 Overlook Avenue, S.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20032 
mengleman@efenergylaw.com  
rfallon@efenergylaw.com 
Meena.gowda@dcwater.com 
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Brian R. Caldwell* 
Assistant Attorney General 
Public Integrity Section 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
GOVERNMENT 
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 600-S 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Brian.caldwell@dc.gov 

Brian R. Greene 
Eric J. Wallace  
GREENEHURLOCKER, PLC  
Counsel for Maryland DC Virginia Solar 
Energy Industries Association  
1807 Libbie Avenue, Suite 102 
Richmond VA 23226 
BGreene@GreeneHurlocker.com 
EWallace@GreeneHurlocker.com 

  
Karen M. Hardwick 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel 
Cathy Thurston-Seignious 
Supervisor, Administrative and Associate 
General Counsel 
WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT COMPANY 
1000 Maine Avenue, SW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20024 
(202) 624-6105 
cthurston-seignious@washgas.com 

Lucas R. Aubrey* 
Logan J. Place 
Bart Sheard <sheard@shermandunn.com> 
SHERMAN DUNN, P.C. 
Counsel for International Brotherhood of 
Electrical Workers, Local No. 1900 
900 7th Street, N.W., Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
aubrey@shermandunn.com 
place@shermandunn.com 
sheard@shermandunn.combrian 
 

  
Kristi Singleton* 
Assistant General Counsel 
Michael Converse 
Assistant General Counsel  
Lariza Sepulveda 
Economist 
THE U.S. GENERAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION  
1800 F Street NW, #2016 
Washington DC, 20405 
(202) 969-7136 
Dennis Goins 
POTOMAC MANAGEMENT GROUP 
P.O. Box 30225 
Alexandria, Virginia 2310-8225 
Kristi.Singleton@gsa.gov 
michael.converse@gsa.gov 
Lariza.Sepulveda@gsa.gov 
dgoinspmg@verizon.net 
 

Brian J. Petruska 
General Counsel  
Gabriele Ulbig 
Associate Counsel 
Laborers’ International Union of North 
America (LIUNA) Mid-Atlantic Region 
11951 Freedom Drive, Suite 310 
Reston Virginia, 20190  
May Va Lor  
Corporate Affairs Department  
LIUNA  
905 16th Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20006  
BALTIMORE WASHINGTON 
CONSTRUCTION AND PUBLIC 
EMPLOYEES LABORERS’ DISTRICT 
COUNCIL (BWLDC)  
bpetruska@maliuna.org 
gulbig@maliuna.org 
mlor@liuna.org 
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James Birkelund 
SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY 
ADVOCATES  
548 Market St., Suite 11200  
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Soyun Park  
SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY 
ADVOCATES C/O MICRO BUSINESS 
NETWORK  
777 6th Street NW  
Washington, DC 20001 
james@utilityadvocates.org 
microbiznetwork@gmail.com 

 

  
 

 
/s/Anjali G. Patel 
Anjali G. Patel 
Senior Assistant People’s Counsel 


	FC1156 OPC Letter Re Technical Conference.pdf
	Letter COS.pdf

	text1: FC1156 - 2020 - E - 271
	text2: RECEIVED 2020 SEP 4 2:53 PM


